
  

 

 
 

Our Ref: .AOS73129 
 
23rd September 2021 
 
To Whom It May Concern 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Re:  Goods in Transit Insurance – John Roberts (Ffestiniog) Ltd 
 
We act as Insurance Brokers for the above company and confirm that they have in force the following Goods 
in Transit Insurance. 
 
Policy Number: 120354 DB 
Insurer:  Lonhams 
Renewal Date:  31st August 2022 
 
Limits:   (a) limit per ton – general haulage   £    2500 
   (b) limit per ton – carriage of aggregate  £    1300 
   (c) Limit per load – carriage of plant & Machinery £400000 
 
Including:  Hardening of tarmac 
    
 
If any loads to be carried by John Roberts (Ffestiniog) Ltd are expected to exceed the above limit, it is the 
customer’s responsibility to inform that increased cover is to be arranged prior to carriage. Our client’s 
liability is strictly limited to the above levels, so any necessary higher cover must be referred to Insurers and 
cover agreed prior to transportation. 
 
This letter is issued for information only and terms of coverage are based upon information provided 
following consultation with the client and is subject to Insurers policy terms, limitations, conditions, exclusions 
and the provisions of cancellation.   This letter does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the 
policies detailed. 
 
No assurance is given by us to the accuracy of the information provided by the client, nor the adequacy or 
otherwise of the limit of liability under the insurance policies and we assume no liability as to the solvency or 
future liability to pay any of the insurance companies with whom the insurance has been placed. 
 
Rollinson Smith & Co Ltd assumes no obligation to advise you of any developments regarding the 
insurance(s) from the date of this letter forward.  Furthermore we do not accept any liability to any Third 
Party including the person to whom this letter is addressed. 
 
This letter may not be reproduced by you or used for any purpose without our prior written consent. 
 
Please feel free to contact us if you require any further details. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Andy Ostrowski 
Rollinson Smith & Co Ltd 
Direct dial: 01952 607 649 
Email: beth.hughes@rollinsonsmith.co.uk
 
 


